## COMMITTEE MINUTES for JUDICIARY

Date: February 19, 2014 Location: RM 102

Convened: *3:00 PM* 

Adjourned: 5:00 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Baltimore-CH, Hess-VC, Wolfe-RM, Alons, Anderson,

Brandenburg, Dawson, Gassman, Gustafson, Hagenow, Heartsill, Heaton, Kaufmann, Lensing, Meyer, Oldson, Olson, R., Prichard, Wessel-Kroeschell,

Windschitl, Worthan

Absent: None Excused: None

On February 19th 2014 at 3:00 P.M., an immediate House Judiciary meeting was held in Room 102 with the purpose of the consideration of the following bills; HSB 505, 571, 573, 581, 584, 625, 629, 631, 643, HF 384, 571, 2143, and SF 384.

Roll Call was taken all members were present.

The following bills were considered:

<u>HSB 505</u>-Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hagenow for opening comments. Discussion on <u>HSB 505</u> was open. With no further discussion, Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hagenow for closing comments. The clerk then called the vote 16(aye) - 6(nay). The nay votes were as follows; Representatives Wolfe, Anderson, Lensing, Oldson, R. Olson, and Wessel-Kroeschell. <u>HSB 505</u> passes moves to the House Floor.

HSB 573-Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hagenow for opening comments. There was an amendment, amendment 2571. After discussion the amendment was moved to a vote.

The amendment passed and discussion on <u>HSB 573</u> as amended was open. With no further comments Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hagenow for closing remarks on HSB

573. The clerk called the vote 21(aye)-0(nay). <u>HSB 573</u> passes committee as amended and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HSB 581-Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hess for opening comments. HSB 581 was now open for discussion. With no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hess for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21(aye)-0(nay) HSB 581 passes committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HSB 584- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hess for opening comments. There was an amendment, amendment 2700. After discussion the amendment was moved to a vote. The amendment passed and discussion on HSB 584 as amended was open, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Hess for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 21(aye) –0(nay). HSB 584 passed committee and moves to the House Floor

HSB 625- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Gustafson for opening comments. Discussion was now open, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Gustafson for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 12(aye) –9(nay). The nay votes were as follows: Representatives Wolfe, Anderson, Dawson, Lensing, Meyer, Oldson, R. Olson, Prichard, and Wessel-Kroeschell. HSB 625 passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HSB 629- Chairperson Hess recognized Representative Baltimore for opening comments. Discussion was now open, with no further discussion Chairperson Hess recognized Representative Baltimore for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 21(aye) –0(nay). HSB 629 passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HSB 631- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Gustafson for opening comments. There was an amendment, amendment 2693. After discussion the amendment was moved to a vote.

The amendment passed and discussion on HSB 631 as amended was open, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Gustafson for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 21(aye) –0(nay). HSB 631 passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HSB 643- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Gustafson for opening comments. Discussion was now open, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Gustafson for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 21(aye) –0(nay). HSB 643 passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HF 571- Chairperson Hess recognized Representative Baltimore for opening comments. There was an amendment, amendment 2892. After discussion the amendment was moved to a vote. The amendment passed and discussion on HF 571 as amended was open, with no further discussion Chairperson Hess recognized Representative Baltimore for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 19(aye) –2(nay). The nay votes were as follows; Representatives Wolfe and Lensing. HF 571 passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HF 2143- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Alons for opening comments. There was an amendment, amendment 2619. After discussion the amendment was moved to a vote.

The amendment passed and discussion on <u>HF 2143</u> as amended was open, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Alons for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 16(aye) –5(nay). The nay votes were as follows; Representatives Anderson, Lensing, Oldson, R. Olson, and Wessel-Kroeschell. <u>HF 2143</u> passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

SF 383- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening comments. Discussion was now open, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Kaufmann for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 21(aye) –0(nay). SF 383 passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

<u>HF 384</u>- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Windschitl for opening comments. There was an amendment, amendment 2464. After discussion the amendment was moved to a vote.

The amendment passed and discussion on <u>HF 384</u> as amended was open, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Windschitl for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 17(aye) –4(nay). The nay votes were as follows; Representatives

Anderson, Lensing, Oldson, and Wessel-Kroeschell. <u>HF 384</u> passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.

HSB 571- Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Heaton for opening comments. There was an amendment, amendment 2872, discussion was now open on the amendment. With no further discussion on the amendment it was moved to a vote, amendment passed. Discussion was now open on HSB 571 as amended, with no further discussion Chairperson Baltimore recognized Representative Worthan for closing remarks. The clerk called the vote 21(aye) – 0(nay). HSB 571 as amended passed committee and moves to the House Floor as a Committee Bill.